Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Best Regards,
Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Tuesday, 25 October 2022 2:26 PM

Steve Chen (LKK Auto); alicechau (alicechau@kanfs.net)
SUR

FW: SGZ7778Z (OD) - Finalization & photo

SGZ7778Z FINAL.pdf; SGZ7778 SB.pdf; photo.zip

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 21 October 2022 3:31 PM
To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: FW: SGZ7778Z (OD) - Finalization & photo

Hi Steve,
Please assist finalize.
CS/SM022008693/Evy3

Dear Alice,

COR $2310 @ 3 days

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: alicechau <alicechau@kanfs.net>

Sent: Friday, 21 October 2022 3:19 PM

To: SUR <sur@l|kkauto.com>

Subject: SGZ7778Z (OD) - Finalization & photo



Dear Sir,

With reference to the mentioned vehicle, please confirm and finalise.

Thank you.

Regards,

Alice

Kan Fook Sing Motor Workshop
Tel:6747 9560

Fax:6748 1006



